E Outlook

FW: 1104 9TH ST SW -MINOR _PLT-2025-00003

From Zamora, Renee C. <rczamora@cabq.gov>

Date Wed 2/12/2025 8:53 AM

To Jaramillo, Pat <Patrick.Jaramillo@wilsonco.com>

WARNING!: This email originated from outside of the organization. DO NOT click links, open attachments, or
respond unless you are absolutely certain the content is safe. Recognition of the sender's name does NOT
guarantee safety as account compromise must be considered.

Good morning Pat,

Please submit this current ONC inquiry sheet to your submittal.

Thank you.

RENEE ZAMORA
Senior Administrative/Navigator

o 505-924-3358

e rczamora@cabg.gov

cabq.gov/planning

onE_
nL QUE planning

Our (LMS) POSSE and (E-PLAN) AVOLVE systems have been replaced with our new software system, ABQ-PLAN. (LMS)
POSSE and (E-PLAN) AVOLVE users can create an ABQ-PLAN account with the same email address to access their data.
We have a user guide, video tutorials in English and Spanish, and other resources to help you get up to speed. For more
information about ABQ-PLAN please visit cabg.gov/planning/abqg-plan

From: Flores, Suzanna A. <Suzannaflores@cabq.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 3:37 PM

To: Zamora, Renee C. <rczamora@cabg.gov>
Subject: 1104 9TH ST SW

PLEASE NOTE:

The neighborhood association contact information listed below is valid for 30 calendar days after today’s date.

Dear Applicant:

Please find the neighborhood contact information listed below. Please make certain to read the information further
down in this e-mail as it will help answer other questions you may have.

Association First Last Address Line

Name Name Name Email 1 City State | Zip Phone
305 Santa Fe

Barelas NA JoAnn Garcia jtgbna@gmail.com Ave SW Albuquerque | NM 87102 | 5052037613
305 Santa Fe

Barelas NA Crystal Garcia crystl0910@gmail.com | Ave SW Albuquerque | NM 87102




The ONC does not have any jurisdiction over any other aspect of your application beyond this neighborhood contact
information. We can’t answer questions about sign postings, pre-construction meetings, permit status, site plans,
buffers, or project plans, so we encourage you to contact the Planning Department at: 505-924-3857 Option #1, e-
mail: devhelp@cabg.gov, or visit: https://www.cabg.gov/planning/online-planning-permitting-applications with those
types of questions.

Please note the following:

¢ You will need to e-mail each of the listed contacts and let them know that you are applying for an approval from
the Planning Department for your project.

¢ Please use this online link to find the required forms you will need to submit your permit application.
https://www.cabg.gov/planning/urban-design-development/public-notice.

e The Checklist form you need for notifying neighborhood associations can be found here:
https://documents.cabqg.gov/planning/online-forms/PublicNotice/CABQ-Official_public_notice_form-2019.pdf.

e The Administrative Decision form you need for notifying neighborhood associations can be found here:
https://documents.cabq.gov/planning/online-forms/PublicNotice/Emailed-Notice-Administrative-Print&Fill. pdf

¢ Once you have e-mailed the listed contacts in each neighborhood, you will need to attach a copy of those e-
mails AND a copy of this e-mail from the ONC to your application and submit it to the Planning Department for
approval.

If your application requires you to offer a neighborhood meeting, you can click on this link to find required forms to
use in your e-mail to the neighborhood association(s):
http://www.cabg.gov/planning/urban-design-development/neighborhood-meeting-requirement-in-the-integrated-
development-ordinance

If your application requires a pre-application or pre-construction meeting, please plan on utilizing virtual platforms to
the greatest extent possible and adhere to all current Public Health Orders and recommendations. The health and
safety of the community is paramount.

If you have questions about what type of notification is required for your particular project or meetings that might be
required, please click on the link below to see a table of different types of projects and what notification is required
for each:

https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido?document=1&outline-name=6-
1%20Procedures%20Summary%20Table

Thank you,

Suzie Flores
Senior Administrative Assistant

Office of Neighborhood Coordination (ONC) | City Council Department | City of Albuguerque
(505) 768-3334 Office

E-mail: suzannaflores@cabg.gov

Website: www.cabg.gov/neighborhoods




